MEMORANDUM

TO: City Clerk’s Office
FROM: E-bike & Multi-Use Path Task Force
DATE: August 6, 2025

SUBJECT: 2025 TASK FORCE CALENDAR

E-BIKE & MULTI-USE PATH TASK FORCE
2025 DRAFT MEETING CALENDAR

The task force will meet weekly beginning August until December 11, 2025 except for
November 24-28 there will be no meeting due to the Thanksgiving Day Holiday.

All meetings will begin at 5:30 p.m. Unless otherwise noted, meetings will be held in Room
#103 at City Hall, located at 300 W. Baraga Avenue.

AUGUST
e Thursday, August 14
e Thursday, August 28 (Citizen’s Forum, Lakeview Arena, 401 E. Fair Avenue)

SEPTEMBER
e Thursday, September 4 (Commission Chambers, City Hall, 300 W. Baraga Avenue)
e Thursday, September 11
e Thursday, September 18
e Thursday, September 25

OCTOBER

e Thursday, October 2
Thursday, October 9
Thursday, October 16
Thursday, October 23
Thursday, October 30

NOVEMBER
e Thursday, November 6
e Thursday, November 13
e Thursday, November 20

DECEMBER
e Thursday, December 4
e Thursday, December 11



